Hinton, Daniel E (PSC)

From: PSC - Tariffs

Sent: Friday, April 17,2020 10:51 AM

To: Hinton, Daniel E (PSC); Ripy, Zachary (PSC)
Subject: FW: ESCO Technologies, LLC - Now Inactive

From: Cline, Jeff D (PSC)

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 10:50:35 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: PSC - Tariffs

Subject: ESCO Technologies, LLC - Now Inactive

From: PSC - Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 10:45 AM

To: Jodie Grimshaw

Subject: RE: ESCO Technologies, LLC - KY PUC ID 5057560 - Request to Withdraw Registration/Certification

Alright, I'll get it later and make the record inactive today. Thanks

Jeff D. Cline

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd

P. O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

WWW.psc.Ky.gov

From: Jodie Grimshaw

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 10:22 AM

To: PSC - Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>

Cc: Jodie Grimshaw

Subject: RE: ESCO Technologies, LLC - KY PUC ID 5057560 - Request to Withdraw Registration/Certification

It has not been filed as of yet. | think they wanted the PUC withdraw first. Please let me know if there is anything else
you need from me.

C liance Tax Rating Services
.0m [:' 1dnce Telecom & Sales Tax Services

S 0 I U t i 0 n Corporate Income Tax Services
FCC & State Regulatory Services
a>»

o

Jodie Grimshaw
Regulatory - Compliance Solutions, Inc. R E C E IVE D
4/16/2020
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Headquarters
242 Rangeline Road
Longwood, FL 32750

www.csilongwood.com

From: PSC - Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Jodie Grimshaw

Subject: RE: ESCO Technologies, LLC - KY PUC ID 5057560 - Request to Withdraw Registration/Certification

Have you not already filed a withdrawal notice with the Kentucky Secretary of State? If not, I'll just use your earlier
email. Usually | attach the withdrawal notice that had been filed with the KSOS.

Jeff D. Cline

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd

P. O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

www.psc.ky.gov

From: Jodie Grimshaw

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 10:01 AM

To: PSC - Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>

Subject: RE: ESCO Technologies, LLC - KY PUC ID 5057560 - Request to Withdraw Registration/Certification

Jeff,

Forgive my ignorance — where would | find the Certificate of Withdraw template?

(-- ] .. Tax Rating Services
OIMp 1ance Telecom & Sales Tax Services

]
S 0 l U tI 0 n Corporate Income Tax Services
FCC & State Regulatory Services

Jodie Grimshaw
Regulatory - Compliance Solutions, Inc.

Headquarters

242 Rangeline Road

Longwood, FL 32750 RECEIVED
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From: PSC - Reports <PSC.Reports@ky.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 7:05 AM
To: Jodie Grimshaw
Cc: Mark Lammert ; Kathy Yakel ; Kristin Hoover
; Melissa Yakel-Dvorak
Subject: RE: ESCO Technologies, LLC - KY PUC ID 5057560 - Request to Withdraw Registration/Certification

Good morning,

It appears they filed an Annual Report with the Kentucky Secretary of State in February but do not yet see a Certificate of
Withdrawal. Can you please forward that Certificate to me when available so that we can close out their record here?

Jeff D. Cline

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd

P. O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

www.psc.ky.gov

From: Jodie Grimshaw

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Cline, Jeff D (PSC) <JeffD.Cline@ky.gov>

Cc: Jodie Grimshaw ; Mark Lammert ; Kathy Yakel
; Kristin Hoover ; Melissa Yakel-Dvorak

Subject: ESCO Technologies, LLC - KY PUC ID 5057560 - Request to Withdraw Registration/Certification

Jeff,

Hope all is well and you are safe.

| am following the same process | have in the past so if | need to mail a letter — please advise.

ESCO Technologies, LLC was sold and had no customers as of December 31, 2019. We need to voluntarily withdraw
their registration with the Kentucky PUC. Their ID was 5057560.

Please advise if any further action is required.
Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Thanks,

(- - ] ; .. Tax Rating Services
LOIT1 [} 1dICC Telecom & Sales Tax Services

l . o g - 1
Solutions Soswimmtensiu
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Jodie Grimshaw 4/16/2020
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Rev. 11/3/2010

Commonwealth of Kentucky 0CT 24 2016
Public Service Commission Public Service
Commission

INFORMATION FORM FOR TELEPHONE UTILITIES OPERATING
PURSUANT TO KRS 278.541 through 278.544

Complete Name

of Telephone Utility: ESCO Technologies, LLC
Physical Address Street: _ 7320 Yankee Rd.
of Principal Office:
City: Liberty Township State:OH Zip: 45044
Primary Contact: Name: __Mark Lammert Title: _Attorney-in-Fact
Phone: _407-260-1011 Fax: _407-260-1033

E-Mail: _mark@csilongwood.com

Person Responsible Name: _ Jerry Grove Title: _President
for Answering
Consumer Compilaints: Address (if different from above)

Street: 7320 Yankee Rd.

City: Liberty Township State: OH Zip: __ 45044

Phone: 800-281-4816 Fax: _513-332-0562

In accordance with KRS 278.542 (2), which requires telephone utilities operating
pursuant to 2006 KRS 278.541 through KRS 278.544 to file with the Commission certain
information, |, Jerry Grove , on behalf of ESCO Technologies, LLC do

hereby certify that the foregoing information is true and correct to the best of my

knowledge, as of this day of October, 2016.

UTILITY: /7 /
BY: \M ]

STATE OF ,Q\Y\\ O

COUNTY OF D \e
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